



ANTOINE S. MOORE

Resides in: Sherman Oaks, CA 91411
Phone: 818-585-0976
Email: antoinetheartist@gmail.com
Online Portfolio: www.tronforward.com

A dedicated and enthusiastic professional with over 10 years of experience as Sr. Graphic Designer. Additional expertise in production, motion graphics, web and presentation design. Antoine is detailed, self-motivated, and prides himself on the ability to attack complex design problems and meet tight deadlines.

He does this while maintaining the ethics of patience, integrity, and flexibility within a team-based environment.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premiere

Mac Proficient
Zoom
Sketch
Figma
MS Office
Keynote / PowerPoint

PC Proficient
MS Word
MS Excel
Squarespace
WordPress
Cinema 4D

EDUCATION

School Of Motion - Online

Completed 12 week design bootcamp

2019 - 2019

Art Institute of California - San Diego, San Diego, CA

Bachelors Degree of Science in Game Art Design

2002 - 2005

Alliant International University, San Diego, CA

Majored in Multimedia Communications

2000 - 2002

EXPERIENCE

Sr. Graphic Designer MediaMonks inc.

March 2021 – April 2023

- Working as a Designer focusing on creating digital marketing materials for Media Monks.
- Creating new production design templates in both Sketch and Photoshop for various lines of business.
- Providing services in front-end web development creating wire-frames as well as design concepts.
- Also responsible for designing pitch presentations to push new product features and new platforms to both existing and potential new partners. All work was to be submitted in keynote presentations for internal and client review.

Graphic Designer Be Grizzlee

Contract June 2022 – November 2022

- Working as a Graphic Designer with a focus on digital design for various clients.
- Assist in creating imagery and layouts for pitch decks in keynote as well as Power-point.
- I also work within a collaborative team to offer 2D and 3D production design as well as Motion Graphics solutions for interactive projects.

Graphic Designer / Motion Graphics
15 Seconds of Fame

May – December 2020

- Creating 2D and 3D Motion graphics animations supporting social media collaterals like thumbnails and Instagram Stories with swipe-up animations for weekly YouTube uploads.
- Responsible for designing pitch presentations in keynote to push new product features and new platforms to both existing and potential new partners.
- Working as a Designer focusing on creating both digital and print marketing materials for the 15SOF® and Audience from Anywhere® platforms.

Senior Production Artist / Designer
BBDO

October 2017 – May 2020

- Working as a Production Designer with a focus on digital, print, and web design for various clients.
- Responsible for presentation design creating imagery and layouts for pitch decks in keynote as well as Power-point.
- I also work within a collaborative team to offer 2D and 3D production design as well as Motion Graphics solutions for interactive projects.

Graphic Designer
Herbalife Nutrition

Contract May 2017 – July 2017

- Responsible for creating clothing & apparel concepts.
- All work was delivered through keynote as well.
- Creating themes and various concepts for upcoming convention booths, photo op displays, and infographics.

Animator / Motion Graphics Artist / Illustrator
Sam Martinuzzi Productions

Contract May 2017 – July 2017

- Creating and Animating Characters, backgrounds and syncing them to pre-recorded voice-over.
- Creating Motion graphics explaining how to solve mathematical equations.
- Also Creating intro and outro graphics for each video.

Graphic Designer / Production Artist
Response Mailing & Printing Services

September 2014 – May 2017

- Conceptualizing and producing marketing collaterals for clients.
- Assist in processing direct mailing, banners, and print orders.
- Assisting with color quality control and prepping all orders for shipping.

Production Artist
The Kabbalah Centre

July 2015 – March 2017

- Building and customizing new weekly HTML newsletters to provide updates for the entire Kabbalah Community.
- Using motion graphics to create video promos to boost awareness and sales of upcoming courses and events.
- Managing Client websites for the Kabbalah Centre locations across the United States and Europe.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Offensive and Defensive Line Football Coach
Senior Canyon Outlaws

Santa Clarita, CA